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Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July, 2018 3:22 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Attachments: 20180710170820.pdf

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Motor Claim - lll [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 5:32 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com' <prestinamch@visionlawllc.com>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Dear Sir { Mdm,

™~

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle 5.M3943Y and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by IVs Priya.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen

Thank You.

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motar Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P 'A- (stable) rated Company

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIM 3943 Y



Dear Sir/Mdm

Please refer to our reply for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Paint
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Motor Claim - Ill [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Prestina Moh

Cc: 'ywonnelim@visionlawllc.com'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* \icom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
abowve list,

Best Regards,

ANDREW LIM

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 227

S&P ‘A-’ (stable) rated Company

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visianlawllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll cmotorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIM 3943 Y

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please refer to our request attached for your attention.



Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: £534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing vour personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,

3



Indiz International Insurance Pte Lid.
Registration No. 198703792-K

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
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim. which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:;

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

ol this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



TH92018 Used Hyundai Avante Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Hyundai Avante 1,64 (New 5- 529,800 £5,560 fyr 19-Dec-2008 1,59 e 107,000 km Sedan Availabla
yr COE)

‘Weil Maintained By Prewsous Owner, Tip Top Condition, Low Fusl Consumption, Low Insurance Premium, Low Maintenance, Bank Ard In House Loan
fuwailable, For Mora Information &nd Viewing Appointment, Call...

Posted: 07-Jul-2048  Togs: #H6 Hyunda Avante, Hyundal Avante, Hyundal, Avanbe, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.64 $10,800 WA 03-Dec-2008 1,581 oo 124,422 km Setlan Availabla

Low Mi#eage Raliable Bread And Butter Car That Everyone Know! Go For & Enjoyable Ride In This Responsive Yet Fuel Efficient Stylish Sedan Extendad
‘Warmanty, Seridng & Grooming Package Available! Wel.,,

Dickson Automobile

Prated: Th-IU-2000  Tags' 2008 Hyundal Avante, Hvundai Auvante, Hyundal, Avante, Used Hyunda

Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 $10,B00 MA 26-Dac- 7008 1,551 oo 137,000 km Sadan Available

Nice Car Plate Number. Econamy Car For Short Term Driving. Sultable For COE Renewal. Farf $6,063 + Body $1,300 Aeady 57,383, Mo More Repairs
Needed, Loan LUp To S0%, High Approval Rate. High TradesIn,,,

Prated: 03-2u-2018  Taas 2008 Hyundal Avante, Hyandai Avante, Hyundal, Avante, Used Hyundal

Save big on petrol today!

Use gur credit card comparison tool te find the highest petrol discounts and save up to 25% on your petral bil. Find out which is the best card to use
taday.

Fird gut mare!
Hyundai Avante 1.6M 58, 800 A 16=Dac- 2008 1,591 o 135,000 km Sedan Available
Greal Rellable Avant, Very Good Condition, Just Serviced, Road Tax Just Paid, 5 Months COE Remaining, Good Depreciation, 2 Cwrers Selling Due To
Mewing Country, EEEETD
Posted: 02-Jul-2008 Tags 2008 Hywdai dwavite, Hyundai Avante, Hyundal, Svanke, Used Hyurds
Hyundai Avante 1.6A4 (COE till §29,688 56,100 fyr 30-May-2008 1,591 g 9R,7A9 km Sedan Available
05/2023)
OPC Car Comvert Ta Normal Car, Supar Low Mileage/Km, Speoal Offer Discount, $10% Down Payment. Shap With Peace OF Mind From Trusted And :
Traraparancy SVTA Accredited Compary For More Than 20 Years, Pu... T

Posted: 30-Jun-2016 . Tags: 2008 Hyurdni Aseevbe, Hyundal Avante, Hyundal, Avante, Used Hyunds

Hyundai Avante 1.6A {COE il £249,788 86,430 fyr 08-Mar-2008 1,551 oc - Sedan Available
03/2023)

1 Year Free Serviang, Latest Arrival! Excellent Condition Care By Previous Dwner, Accident Free, Purchase And Enjoy 365 Days And 24 Hour Service

For Vehicle Braakdown Towing, 10%Dawn Payment Aveld, 9., | Feananie oo

fosted: J-lur-d018 Tags: 2008 Hyundai Avante, Hyondai svante, Hyundai, Avante, Used Hyundal

Hyundai Avante 1.6A {New 5- $29.800 85,580 fyr L4-Mow-2008 1,591 e 160,000 km Selan Available
yr COE)

Weil Maintaired By Previous Cwner, Tip Top Condition, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Insurance Premium, Low Maintenance, Bank And In House Loan
Awailable, Ex Bankruptcy Applied. Low Dawn Payment With Flexi, .

Posten: 19-1un-TO1R. Tags: 2008 Hyursls Avarte, Hyusdal Svante, Hyundal, Avanti, Used Hyunids

Hyundai Avante 1.64 {0PC) $28,800 §5,760 fyr 12-Now-2008 1,581 oc - Sedan Available
[Mew 5-yr COE)

1 Careful Owner, New 5 Yrs 15 Normal Plate. Bodyit Added For Sporty Look, Car [ Well Maintained, Test Drive To Balieve. Low Miaage Done,
Accident Free, Loan / Trade-In Awailable, Dan't Miss This Un,..

Pogtend: 16-Jun-201E  Tags: 2008 Hyundal &vaede, Hyundal Svante, Hyundal, Svante, Used Hyunoda
Hyundai Avante 1.6A [New 5- 28,800 85,780 fyr 10-0ct- 2008 1,551 ec 95,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)

Latest Arrival! Excellent Condition And Well Maintained By Previous Cwrer! Accident Froe, Flgxibke Bank/In House Loan Available! Trade In Most
Welcome! Hurry Down Before [ts Gane!

Posted: 17-lun-2018 Tags: 2008 Hyurdal Avante, Hyundai Svante, Myundal, Avante, Used Hyunda

E | Hyundai Avante 1.64 S £31,800 $6,440 fyr 25-Jun-2008 1,551 cc 150,000 km Sedan Available
i Sunroof (COE till 06/2023)
% — 'ﬂ: Irterest From 3, 16% Onwards, $0 Down Fayment, Limited Avante Sunroof Unit With New Palntwork, Lowest Mileage Auta Dane At 15,000KM Yearly,

i ﬁ] ﬂ Servicing Done At Workshops, Superb Candition, New § Years CO...

Postend, 02-Jur-2018° Tags 2008 Hywsdai Asanle, Hyondai Svante, Hyundal, Avange, Lised Hyunda

Hyundai Avante 1.6A [New 5- §27 438 5,590 fyr 0&4-1ul-2008 1591 cc - Cadan Avaitable
COE)

wsted: 31-May-211E  Tacs: 2008 Hyursdai Avaribe, Hyundai &vante, Hyundai, Avante, Lked Hyunda

hittp:ffwaww sgcarmart. comfused_cars/listing. php? MOD=Hyundai+AvanteAPRC=08DEP=0ARGD=20084VEH=0&A\ =2
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TIG2018 Used Hyundai Avanta Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sawe this segrch criteria, bo oot email slerts whenever a match 2 found

itk Model Price Depreciation g Gt Eng Cap Mileage Weh Type

For oid advertisements, view Cxpired ads 200 7 resultspage

Home  Mew Cars ' Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products  Insurance | Article | Forum Resources

sqCarMat is the rumber one car classifieds For peraliel impoct cess, Topal@, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW. Thene are plenty of cars Tar sale, from vans, rucks, sedan cars, ey cars, suarts
cars oo statipowagars, SUV, MPY, hptchhack, to OOE cars & OPC cars, Yau can ko buy fram 3 car auchan, Dok up car loans, low miléage cars, car brands, carpatk rates & car insurance. Find
Ingy wised Hyurdal Avante, Hyundai Avante Singapore, used yundai Avente Singapore, used Hyunde: Avants, used vehicies Singapares or even buy wied Hyunda Avarts Singapare, We have now
car dealers comprising parafel imparters, authorised car gealers, 8nd used car deabers on our site. Find nize car prce lists, v car leunchas and new car promobions. Yisit gur partnor sites: for
job operangs for Singapore fabs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performancs parts, car discussion, forum discussion, somemarcial vehiche leasing B COE resuls.

A1 prices ang pther information displayed on saCarMart.com are gatherad frof sources @d based on aigorithms that ane bebeved by sgCarMart,com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this informiation is aourate, complete o curret. sCarMant com does not assume any responsibility for errors or smissions or warrant the sccuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Conkact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Compare

hitp:/www.sgoarmart. com/used_carsllisting. php?MOD=Hyundai+Avarte&PRC=04DEP=04RGD=20088VEH=0&AVL=2
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7/19/2018 Used Hyundal Avante Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COMM Login  Sign up

Mew Cars Ised Ca Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

@ Snap a shot of yourself and a car you love!
Simply tag @SGCARMART #SGCMLOVECARS
1o participate! Find out more >

! .. o 7 LI
row VICOMW evalustion

Post an Advertisement & : : tee groomang and & months meinlenance
Sel it yourselll Advestise it at just » In-hiouse workshop ensures qualty service

$5$ until it's SOLD! » Mamber of SYTA and kire purchase assoclation

« 100% deposit refund for unspprowed loan

Priviicoe Graup Pre

a5t o L Loy W Selling
EBrowse by Category v Sort by Date Posted ¥ M resultsipage ¥
18 vehicles Hyundal Avante N
Model Price Drapreciation Eng Cap Mileage Wigh Type
Hyundai Avante Ay Ay 2008 Afly Any Ay Available
Hyundai Avante 1,64 (New 5- £25 800 5,950 fyr 28-Jul-2008 1,591 oc 130,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)
1 Owner, Service And Maintenance By Agent Since Day 1, Mileage Below 130,000KM, Engine And Gearbax In Excellent Warking Condition. New 5
Years COE and & Marths Road Tax Prosided. Cantact Us For Viewin.., " hE D
Car {5) Pre Lid

Pasbad: E7-Jub 3018 Tags: 2000 Hyunds fvanka, Hyunda Avanfe, Hyonds, Awanta, Lised Mondu

Hyundai Avante 1,6M (OPC) 57,800 N.A A0-Sep-2008 1,591 cc 101,968 km Sedan Available
100% Mo Repalrs Needed Al Dene Up Test Drive To Believe! Selling Nest Serap! Exporter Welcome, Chaiee OF New COE Ranawal O Normal Flate
Corversion, Price Negatiable! " PaEals IS

Posted: 16-lu-2018 Tags: 20068 Hyungal Svanbe, Myands Ayante, Hyanos, Svante, Ussd yusdai

Hyundai Avante 1,64 Sunroof 531,800 £7.510 fyr 15-Jan-2008 1,581 ex - Sedan Availahla
{COE till 11/2022)

100% Loan Guaranteed Approvall Al Our Cars Have Undengone A Workshop Check. Buy With Trust And Assurance! Expect Only Honest Deals! Pleasi
Call Lis Bafore Coming Down!

Postod; 14-h-2048  Tags: 2008 Hyandal Avante, Myuncs Syante, Hyanol, Avarie, Lsed Hyurdai

Hyundal Avante 1.6M (OPC) %29,800 §5,560 fyr D5- Dt 2008 158 e B4, 000 ko Sedan Available
[Mew 5-yr COE)

New 5 Years COE, Engine In Tip Top Conditions, Test To Beleve, Accident Free, Low Down Payment.

Pustesd: 13-Ju=1018 Tags: 2008 Hyusdai Avanite, Hyuncal Avanbe, Hyuncal, Ararie, Used hyurds
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownershag e B TR o1
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Aftermarket O The Mave Lifestyke 5Th Car Evaluation
Hyundai Avante 1.6A CNG $216,988 $5,390 /yr 11-Jun-2004 1,591 cx - Sedan Avallable

(Mew S5-yr COE)

Consignement Unit, Newly Renewed COE, Very Well Maintained. Super Respongive Engine, waell Kept Interior. Loan And Trade In Available. Call Us To
Enquire Mow! Viewing Stncty By Appaintment Cinby,

Pogted: 12-10-2008  Tags: 2008 Hyundai Avante, Hyundal Avanbe, Feandal, Avanm, Lieed Hyurda
Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5 %218,500 5,760 fyr 12-Mge-2008 1,591 cc + Sedan Available
sunroof (Mew S-yr COE)
43,000 Downpayrnent, Manthly $580 Only, Well Maintained 8y Previaus Owner, Extra Owrer Count Due To Retention OF Number Plate, Sun Roaf ;
Mexdel, Best Tima Ta Purchase Renew COE Vehicles Now! Not Affected.., S
Posted: 11-u-2018  Taps: 2008 Hyundai &vante, Hyundal Svante, Hyundai, fvane, Lsed Hyundai
Hyundai Avante 1,64 {Now 5- 428,800 £5, 760 fyr 25-Dec-2008 1,591 cc = Sedan Availalile
yr COE)

Mew § Years COE, Call Mow For Vigwing,

wtod: {0-Ju-3010  Tags, 2005 Hyundal Avanbe, Myundai Avants, Hyandai, Avarte, Used Hyundal

hitp:/iwww.sgcarmart. comiused_cars/isting php?MOD=Hyundai+Avante&PRC=0&DE P=0&RGD=20088VEH=08AVL=2 113
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= Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Camier D Type:

Cwener 10:

Vehicle Details

Wehiche Mo

‘Wehicke to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Welicle Make-

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engina Mo

Chassis Mos

Faximurm Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jul 2018

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Company
01405

SIMA3P43Y

Ma

17 Juil 2018
HYUMDAI

HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Black

2008
GAFCAUST1824

KMHDU41BRPUAS4104

89.7 kW {120 bhp}
£11.726.00

31 Dec 2008

31 Dec 2008

2

£1172600

o5
30 Dec 2018
35.863.00

30 Dec 2018

E - Dpen Category
10

$7.568%.00
$336.00
$6,201.00

nitps: /T Ita.gov.sgiiavriracionienguirere cate by FubniicHeioraLareginput s FUMNG HUN_IU=EUI0EUUL L]
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Curate as | faticn o witholding of materal facis may allow nsurance companies 1o

| acceptanca of thi

E5LH by insurance companss 15 notban admission of pabcy Hability on the pan of he iNSUFANCE Compantes.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation

This reporl will be Torsarded by e insurers of he G Rocoed
; #1h

i by 1h

General Insurance Associalion af Singapore (GIA) Tor

ot of this rapart to the insurers u Rerety consent i mie archiving of 1

ires and 1o coples of the report being made available
" ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Yate Of Report 10/05/2018 1410

Date Of Accident

1 Lacation OF Accident

E3
tate of Loss SINGAPORE
ahicle Registration Mumber SJM3043%

Insured/Palicyhalder

Hame Of Registered Qwner FUSION CAR RENTALS PTE LTD

B
Email Address FUSIONCARRENTALS@E@GMAIL.COM
fobile Phona Mo
Altemative Phone No QFFICE-NOPHONE
Vehicle Particulars

o LAk
Model AVANTE

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used al
ne of accident

inder your own insurance policy

renair 1o your vehicle?
lease state action to be taker THIRD PARTY
fehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
ype Of Coverage THIRD PARTY
alicy
Paolicy Number | F=-MHOD0848-R01
Cover Note Number
Driver
Marme of Driver TAN JUM HOICHEMN JUN HAD)
| ™o 58439591
Ciate OfF Birth 0321884
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass 241042007
Drving Experience 11 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Mobile Mumber DALY +65-91002455
Fax Number
el Murmber
EA

ail Address JUNHADSM@HOTMAIL COM

Page 1 ol 17



APT ELK 122 PENDING ROAD #02-68

S,
er an employee of the Insurad's Camy M
if Mo Relationship of the Driver witn the Insured RELATIVE
Wehicle Ragistration Number of Dnivers Own
Vehicle
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehiole
General Information of the Accident
Tye OF Accldent SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
| Surface DRY

Other Information
\as any forsign vehicle involved In this accident? KO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Mas any injured conveyed to hospit N
wilance?
Was any other matenal or property damagod? YES
| have been approached by unknowrn 05 e
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance o
Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action
Nas the accident reportad 1o the police? MO
If ¥es Please slate which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosgcution given'’? MO
If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
ere any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
vehicle Registration Number SHD3205R

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Dnver

NREIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number 923561

Address

Posleode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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T3 s st B 0 Trokin Mazing Lentes Smgapore (0048
AT RVTL I Y R ) R

A e g
TOKIO MARINE
INSLIANCE GROUP

{ ertificate of Insurance FORM  MX1H

MOTOR VENICTES (THIRD-PARTY BISKS ANDH CIVPENS ATION ) AT (CHAPTER 189
MOTOR VEHICLES (THTRILPARTY HISKS A S COMPENSATION) RUTES, 1960

ROAD THANSPORT ACT, 197 (MALAYSLAY

MUTOR VEIMCLES (HIRD PARLY KISEN] RULES 12587 (MALAYSLA)

Pabicy Sns | T ATROMNG R0 (Prrcane Voo Cand

i lodes Mark sad Registration S umber
of % elicle

SIATIERY Chassis Moo SO LDUTIBRSLGS 1104

st of Poliey obder PUSIO™ CAR RENTALS PIE LITD
V) et date of the Commencenmot of
lmsurnnce for the purpmes of the Aot

iRl i s

4. Date of Fypiry of Tnsarance
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V8 MOTOR WERKZ PRIVATE LIMITED

9 51N MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SINGAPORE 575644
TEL NO : B2181669 [ 91442977

EMAIL : VEMOTORWERKZ@GMAIL.COM

ROC NO. : 201622378N

/l/ﬂ?' ATl any
£0L BIFSA

Merny A7 £,

DATE : 15 JULY 2018
MAKE / MODEL :HYUNDAI AVANTE
VEHICLE PLATE NUM : 5IM3943Y

ESTIMATED COST :

AKK Auto Consuit
the Repairar of the

Lliants hence notify
following:

#

MNo. Description ary Amount
s FRONT BONNET T $620.00 X
i i FRONT BUMPER 447 a e $580.00 |
3 FRONT HEADLAMP mj ‘ih 1 $450.00 :E‘
a | FRONT SIDE FENDER 1 $380.00 «——
5 FRONT LEFT SIDE BUMPER BRACKET M 1 $130.00 A
8 FRONT SIDE FENDER DUSH COVER  §7.72, & 1 $160.00 «—
9 FRONT SIDE FENDER MUD GUARD Aotk 1 $120.00
& WHEEL RIM b 1 $450.00 24,
2 LOWER ARM 1 gz $320.00
3 STEERING TIE ROD END e $130.00
4 STEERING RACK END ik, $120.00
5 ASBORBER 7l $280.00 X
6 ANTI LOW BAR LINKAGE A d $120.00 X
7 ANTI LOW BAR ,L 1 $280.00 X
8 FRONT AXLE HUB ¥ ot $280.00 ,{
9 WHEEL BEARING o A~ 1 $150.00 ;lr\
10 TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE/REFIT/FRONT LEFT SIDE SIDE PANEL , 1 $450.00 k
PANEL LINER ,HEADLAMP , UNDER CARRIAGE,ETC. 1 ,




oy

11 ‘ TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT BUMPER , FRONT LEFT SIDE 1 $1000.00
| H PANEL INNER / OUTER, BONNET . ¢ J
| TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 wva $15000 |X
" LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND REPLACEMENT OF ACCIDENT 1 $1500.00 | Z, o

PARTS. TO HEAT/WELD CUT-OFF PANEL ,BUMPER , INCLUDING
KNOCKING, REPAIRING,STRAIGHTEN,RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF THE
| SAME




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AINB012981/KSBN2
Date: 230712018
REFERENCE
Ha"d"",g India International Insurance Pte Ltd ~ Policy No:
Insurer:
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SJIM3043Y Insured Vehicle No : SHD3205R
Date of Loss:  09/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCOMOO15
DE PTION NTIFIC W
Reg No: SJIM3943Y
Make & Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE, 1.6 (A) Engine No: G4FCBUST1824
Reg. Date: 31/112/2008 (Man. Year; 2008) Chassis No: KMHDU41BERSUG54104
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 172184 km
Engine Capacity: 1591 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable}: Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 1895B0R15
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 8 mm
The abave values represent the remaining fyre ireads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 4,570.00 1,350.36 3.210.64 70.25
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,100.00 840.00 2,260.00 72.90
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 7,670.00 2,199.36 5,470.64 71.33
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3) 1,750.00
Mett Amount (S§) 7,670.00 1,750.00 5,920.00 T8
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/07/2018
Date Inspected: 18/07/2018 Inspected At: V& Motor Werkz Pte Ltd (HO)
BLK 8 #01-44 SIN MING IND EST
SECTOR C
Singapore 575630
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repart represents our findings at the Kme and place af inspection stated heren. Such inspection has been carmed oul (o the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any ether hability under any ofher circumstances i5 heraby axpressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 23/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS N
Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Jul 2018)

Parts: 143 HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for 5JM3843Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘FRONT BOMNNET Repair 620.00 F *FL
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER Buckled 5E0.00F *462. 00 FL
3 3 ‘“FRONT HEADLAMP Mtg Cracked 450.00F *450.00 FL
4 1 *FRONT SIDE FENDER Bent 380.00F *380.00FL
g 1 *FROMNT LEFT SIDE EUMPER BRACKET Repair 130.00F *-FL
51 1 *FRONT SIDE FENDER DUSH COVER Distorted 160.00F *57.20FL
Ki 1 *FRONT SIDE FENDER MUD GUARD Repeated 120.00F *-FL
8 1 *LOWER ARM Serviceable 320.00F *-FL
g 1 *STEERING TIE ROD END Serviceable 130.00F *.FL
9 1 *STEERING RACK END Serviceable 120.00F *FL
11 1 *ABSORBER Serviceable 280.00F *-FL
12 1 *ANTI LOW BAR LINKAGE Serviceable 120.00F “FL
13 1 *ANTI LOW BAR Serviceable 280.00F “-FL
14 1 “*FRONT AXLE HUB Serviceable 280.00F *-FL
15 1 “WHEEL BEARING Mot Necessary 150.00F *-FL
1% 1 “WHEEL RIM Dented 45000FS *280.00F5

F=Franchise part. S=SpcMeft. L=ListhtemDisc, =

Sub Total (S$) 4,570.00 1,629.20
- List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (S$) 0.00 260 .84

Total Parts (S5) 4,570.00 1,359.36

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 23/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT Mew 1,000.00 440.00

BUMPER,FRONT LEFT SIDE PANEL
INNER/OUTER,BONNET

2 TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 150.00

LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND New 1,500.00 400.00
REPLACEMENT OF ACCIDENT PARTS.TO HEAT/WELD

CUT-OFF PANEL,BUMPER,INCLUDING

KNOCKING,REPAIRING,STRAIGHTEN,RESHAPE AND

ADJUST OF THE SAME

4 TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE/REFIT/FRONT LEFT SIDE SIDE ~ New 450.00
PANEL,PANEL LINER,HEADLAMP,UNDER
CARRIAGE.ETS

Gross Labour Cost (S%) 3,100.00 840.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https:.-'.*'singapnre.rnf:rimcn.-.:um.-"cIaimsf’indcx.-:fm?1’useh0x=MTRadjuster&fuseactinn=g... 23/7/2018



